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April 25, 2022 

 

 

 

FILED VIA EFIS 

 

The Honorable Morris Woodruff 

Chief Judge/Secretary 

Missouri Public Service Commission 

Jefferson City, Missouri 65101 

 

Re: Nextel Wireless 

Termination of Interconnection and Reciprocal Compensation Agreements 

 

Dear Judge Woodruff: 

 

 In response to Staff’s recent review of interconnection agreements on file with the 

Missouri Public Service Commission, we discovered some outdated Interconnection Agreements 

(ICAs) with Nextel West Corporation (“Nextel”) on the Commission’s list of agreements that 

should be terminated.  Because these Nextel ICAs are no longer necessary, we request that the 

following Nextel ICAs be terminated and the Commission’s case data and records be updated 

accordingly: 

  

Company PSC Case No. 

BPS Telephone Company TK-2007-0046 

Ellington Telephone Company TK-2007-0073 

Farber Telephone Company TK-2007-0058 

Fidelity Telephone Company TK-2007-0349 

Granby Telephone Company TK-2007-0048 

Grand River Mutual Telephone Corp. d/b/a 

   GRM Networks 

TK-2007-0049 

Kingdom Telephone Company TK-2007-0074 

Lathrop Telephone Company d/b/a 

   LTC Networks 

TK-2007-0050 

New Florence Telephone Company TK-2007-0052 

New London Telephone Company TO-2000-740 
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Orchard Farm Telephone Company TO-2000-740 

Steelville Telephone Exchange, Inc. d/b/a 

   STE Communications 

TK-2007-0051 

Stoutland Telephone Company TO-2000-740 

TDS Telecommunications Corp. TO-2000-740 

           
  If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at your 

convenience. 

  

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

BRYDON SWEARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C. 

  

     By:   

 

       

Brian T. McCartney 

 

BTM/aw 

 

 

 

 

       


